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Austin Tan

From: 5ms
To: Charman, Sewwandi; 5ms
Cc: Shaun Cole
Subject: RE: 5mins Settlement: Dispatch - Pricing and Miscellaneous Procedures (non rules 

consultation)

From: Charman, Sewwandi <Sewwandi.Charman@originenergy.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 2:48 PM 
To: 5ms <5ms@aemo.com.au> 
Cc: Shaun Cole <Shaun.Cole@originenergy.com.au> 
Subject: 5mins Settlement: Dispatch - Pricing and Miscellaneous Procedures (non rules consultation) 
 
Hi AEMO 
 
Origin has reviewed the Dispatch - Pricing and Miscellaneous Procedures and we have no further queries with 
regards to the proposed terminology changes and general updates for clarity. 
 
Sewwandi Charman 
Regulatory Adaptation Manager 
 
Origin 
Level 32, Tower 1, 100 Barangaroo Avenue, Barangaroo NSW 2000 
t +61 2 9503 5787 m +61 437 306 337 
e sewwandi.charman@originenergy.com.au 
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